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Our ref: DOC20/671159 
Senders ref: SSD 9522 

 

Bianca Thornton 
Industry Assessments 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
4 Parramatta Square 
12 Darcy Street 
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150   

 

Dear Ms Thornton, 
 
Response to Submissions – Addendum to Kemps Creek W arehouse, Logistics and 
Industrial Facilities Hub (SSD 9522)  
 
Thank you for your email of 9 September 2020, requesting input from Environment, Energy and 
Science Group (EES) in the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (DPIE) on the 
addendum to the Response to Submissions (RtS) for Kemps Creek Warehouse, Logistics and 
Industrial Facilities Hub. 

EES provided previous correspondence dated 23 July 2019 and EES have reviewed the RtS table 
prepared by Willow Tree Planning dated 6 August 2020 and the additional information submitted to 
EES on 9 September 2020 makes the following comments. 

Aboriginal Cultural Heritage 

Please note from 1 July 2020 ACH regulation, including advice regarding SSIs and SSDs, is 
managed by Heritage NSW. The new contact for the ACH regulation team is 
heritagemailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au.  

Biodiversity 

EES makes no further comment in relation to Biodiversity matters.  

Flooding 

EES makes no further comment in relation to flooding matters. 

If you have any queries or would like additional information regarding this matter, please do not 
hesitate to contact Bronwyn Smith Senior Conservation Planning Officer on 02 8973 8604 or at 
Bronwyn.smith@environment.nsw.gov.au 

Yours sincerely 

21/09/20 

Susan Harrison 
Senior Team Leader Planning 
Greater Sydney Branch 
Environment, Energy and Science  


